
 

1) Name of the Proposer: 

 

2) Address                      : 

 

 

3) Description of Goods to be covered:                                            (*  Brand New /  Old) 

 

4) Packed in : ___________   Brand new / Old bags /cases /cartons /casks /carboys /drums/ 

                       containers each containing ________pieces/ K.G.s, totalling ____________. 

 

5) Journey  : From______________ To ___________Transshipments , if any _________. 

 

6) Date of despatch:_____/_____/200__            Time: ___ . __ hrs. 

 

7) Despatch  per : *  Rail/ Road / Sea /Air / Post / Courier  

 

8) Truck No./Name of the vessel , etc.: _____________________________ 

 

9) LR/RR/BL/AWB No. : __________________________          Dated____________ 

 

10) Invoice/Purchase-Order /LC No.________________ Terms of Sale  * CIF/ FOB/ Others-Specify 

 

11) Value to be insured: Rs.____________  

       (= Currency _______of ________  @ Conversion______________)( Insured value maximum CIF+10%) 

12) Risks to be covered : ________________ 

( As per standard clauses ITC-A/B/C, ICC-A/B/C/Air ,War / SRCC, Others To Specify) 

 

13) Any other material information :______________________________________ 

 

14)  (a) Have you suffered any loss or damage to Equipments in the past? 

             (irrespective of whether insured or not) 

       (b) If so, give full details thereof as under 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Date of Occurrence  Details of Loss  Amt. of Loss Rs. Name of the Insurers 

 

 

 

 

 

* Tick as applicable 

 

 

15)  Has the property been insured in the past or at the present  time?  

        If so, give full particulars 

 



16)  Has any Company in respect of any Insurance 

(a) Declined your Proposal ?  

(b) Cancelled or refused to renew your Policy? 

   (c) Accepted your proposal on special terms &  conditions?  

 

I/We do hereby declare that the above statements and answers are true and that I/We have not withheld any 

information whatsoever regarding the proposal.  I/We agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis 

of the contract between me/us and The New India Assurance Co. Ltd., whose Policy for the Insurance proposed 

is acceptable to me/us.  I/We undertake to exercise all ordinary and reasonable precautions for safety of the 

property as if it were uninsured. I/WE agree to accept a policy  subject to the conditions prescribed by the 

Company as  per the terms and conditions ,rates, exclusions as per policy to be issued by insurers will be final 

and binding. 

 

 

DATE:   PLACE:    Proposer's signature 

 
Note 1.The liability of the company does not commence until the proposal has been  accepted by  the  Company       

             and  full premium paid. 

        2. Please answer every question and fully If space is found insufficient, please attach separate sheets  for  

             details.                                       

        3. Premium will be quoted on application. 

        4. Insurance is the subject matter of solicitation. 

PROHIBITION OF REBATE  -- Section 41 of the Insurance Act 1938 

No person shall allow or offer to allow, either directly or indirectly, as an inducement to any person to take out 

or renew or continue an insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any  rebate 

of the whole part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy nor shall any 

person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy accept any rebate, except such rebates as may be allowed 

in accordance with the published prospectuses or tables of the Insurer. 

Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine which 

may extend to Five Hundred Rupees. 

 

FOR OFFICE USE -   

MARKETING / DEVELOPMENT OFFICER'S REPORT 

The Proposer is known to me/my agent / Broker for ___years and I recommend acceptance of this proposal. 

 

 Name                                                                    Signature of Dev. Officer /  A/AO-D / B.M. / D.M. 

ACCEPTED BY  DATE & TIME  RATE  REMARKS 

 

CODES - OFFICE /DEV. OFFICER / AGENT /BROKER- 

COLLECTION / SCROLL NO                                POLICY NO. 


